From: claire.botham@HistoricEngland.org.uk

To: Tees CCPP

Cc: Claire.Botham@HistoricEngland.org.uk
Subject: Historic England advice on case PLO0068024
Date: 09 May 2018 11:35:31

Attachments: HERef PL00068024_D82059.pdf

Dear Mr Richards
I am writing in relation to the following:

NSIP: National Significant Infrastructure Project (DCO)
Teesside Combined Cycle Power Plant, Redcar & Cleveland
[Case Ref. PLO0068024; HE File Ref. NSIPO087/00; Your Reference. 170221 EN010082-000011]

Please find attached Historic England's response to the recent consultation regarding changes to the
original application.

Yours Sincerely

Claire Botham on behalf of Rosie Brady
Business Officer

E-mail: claire.botham@HistoricEngland.org.uk
Direct Dial: 0191 2691234

We help people understand, enjoy and value the historic environment, and protect it for the future.
Historic England is a public body, and we champion everyone’s heritage, across England.

We have moved! Our new London office is at 4th Floor, Cannon Bridge House, 25 Dowgate Hill,
London, EC4R 2YA.

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the
views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it
from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in
any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly
available.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Mr David Richards Direct Dial: 0191-2691231
The Planning Inspectorate

National Intrastructure Planning Our ref: PLO0068024
Temple Quay House, 2 The Square

Bristol

BS1 6PN 9 May 2018

Dear Mr Richards

TEESSIDE COMBINED CYCLE POWER PLANT, REDCAR & CLEVELAND
Proposed changes to the original application

Thank you for your letter dated 08 May 2018 regarding changes to the original
application.

Historic England has no further comments to make.

We would strongly recommend that you involve the conservation officer Tim Brown
and the archaeological advisers at Redcar & Cleveland local authority. They are
best placed to advise on local historic environment issues and priorities; how the
proposal can be tailored to avoid and minimise potential adverse impacts on the
historic environment; the nature and design of any required mitigation measures;
and opportunities for securing wider benefits for the future conservation and
management of heritage assets.

Yours sincerely,

]

Rosie Brady
Inspector of Historic Buildings & Areas (North East)
rosie.brady@HistoricEngland.org.uk
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Historic England is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). All
information held by the organisation will be accessible in response to an information request, unless one of the exemptions in the FOIA
or EIR applies.






